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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 2:19 PM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref; CL/191055/T/TNB.sg Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022576
Dear Nivitha

Accident Involving YP5959X and SLT2771Y on 26.10.2019
Fyi, our Insured has not reported the accident.
Please see below for the details of TP workshop:-

T&B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#08-03 Sin Ming AutoCity

S'pore 575722

Tel: 64548007

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax:

I

65) 6296 2706

The all %W lonpac.com.sg

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 2:11 PM

To: ‘Sally’; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CL/191055/T/TNB.sg Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022576

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sally

Thank you for confirming the appointment of a Single Joint Expert.
Dear Nivitha

Please arrange Kenneth Kong to conduct TP survey.

Regards,
Ong Li Li



Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

'm

The all {¥%) lonpac.com.sg

From: Sally [mailto:info@catherinelimlic com)]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 12:39 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CL/191055/T/TNB.sg Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022576
Dear Ms Ong (Without Prejudice)

We refer to your emall,

Our client is agreeable to

| 5] | Kenneth Kong

Regnrds

Gatlv Cok

Cotherine Lim LLC

20 Havelock Road 203-0]

Central Square

Singapore (0549765

Email: infolcatherinelimllc. com

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:liong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 B:40 AM

To: Sally

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Your Ref: CL/191055/T/TNB.sg Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022576

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax of 29 October 2019.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

Robin Poon
Nicholas Tey
Jackson Quek
Mohammed Rasul

P (Ll B =




L

Adrian Ling
Kenneth Kong
7 | Bryan Ang

Muhammad Nazril Bin
B | Abdullah

9 | Ong Hwee Jie
10 | Steve Chen

h

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel ; {55} EESD 7388 Ext, 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all (8% lonpac.com.sg
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28M0/2018 17236
EUBMITTED BY: Sendrs Khorg Yee Teng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Hllhrmﬂgl’__mﬂh dotads of the acciden 19 spead up the claims pProcuss.

2. This Form musl be complsted by the Policyhalder ardlor the Authorsed Driver, '
L Intormation provided must be as Inuthful and acciraie as possitie, Apy wiltd minrmpressilaiion or withalding of matanal facty may slow insurance companiss Ia
repudiate pollcy kabilty. ——

4. The issus and scoeplance of fhis Fam by Insurgnce companles la not an admisgsion of policy labifey on the part of B Incurance COMmpanies

5. Ay falsa reporting may bs referred to the Polles for Investigatisn.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Reconds Managemeant Cenlre establishad by the Ganaral Ingurance Assaciation of Singapare (GIA) lor
archiving and (hst cogiea of Bis report will, for @ les, be made availsbis upon applcation by interested paries

7. By e locgemant of this report to tha Insurers, you heteby consent 10 the archiving of ihis report st (he cerdre #nd 1o copies of the repont being mace availsbie
wioresas,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Localion OF Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

Vehicle Registratlon Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registared Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mobile Phona No

Alternalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Medel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used a1

lime of accident

29M0201917:36
28/10/2019 21:20

CROSS JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVE 6 & YISHUN AVE 7

SINGAPORE

BLTZI MY

RAYNER TAN CHUN YONG
SB4021302

RAYNERB42003@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-53219508
OTHERS-93218808

TOYOTA
AXIO-1.5 [A)

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

far repalr to your vehicla?

If Na, Please stale action fo be taken

Vehicie Calegory
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Numbear
EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAZB2488

RAYNER TAN CHUN YONG
584021302

21011984

QuUTDOOR

03/0172009

10 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-93219008

.OTHERS-33210008

RAYNERS42003@GMAIL.COM



Address
Pastcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Na, Relationship of the Driver wilh the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vihicle

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Irrfunmtlnn of the Accident

Typa Of Accident
Weather Condilions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehlcle invalved In this accident?
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Invalved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciling/offaring accident claims assistance,

Number of Passangars (Including Driver)

Detalls of Police Action

VWas the sccldent reporied to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yas agalnst whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos eveilable for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Comara?

Was there any audia recordad?

BLK 452 YISHUN RING ROAD #07-162
760452

MO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR

WET

ND

2

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicla MakeModal/Colour
Dwialls Of Propariies

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpar Numbaer
Contact Number

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name
MNaiure Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

YP5a50X
Isuzu

PRIVATE CAR
LYU HALIUN
GB5T2807K
82670351

Page2al 1§



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pluase report garrectly the detals of the accident to spesd up the claims procen.

1. This Ferm must be completed b y b

A hiumwmwdddmlhuWWuhmlwmﬂrﬂnwuluMﬂwd
facts mary allow inswrance companies to pepudiate policy Hability.

4. The hsue snd scceptance of this Ferm by Ingurance companies s not an admission of palicy llobillty on the part of the insurance
componies.

5. By talse reporting may be relerred to the Pollcs ot Inveitigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Inurance
Aasoclation of Singapare |GIA) for archiving and ihat coples of thi report will for & fee be made svailshie upon application by
intereibed gt

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the Insurers, you heraby consent to |he archiving of this report ot the centre and 1o copies of
the report baing made available aforesald.

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| urtderstand, acknowledge, agree and convent that-

{a] Wy insurer, my workshop and the General Insursnce Assoclation ol Singapore (“GIA") may/sre permitted to collect, use,
diselase and/or procest my personal date/personal information el oul in this [lorm| and any other persenal infarmation
provided by me or paisasied by my insurer [coliectively the *Personal Information”) snd disclase and transler such
Parsonal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident jall imureris) wha have insured
vehicie{1]) invaheed in this pecident sholl be collectively refermed tmas the "Insurers®], the Insurers” lawyers/law firmy, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and say relevant povernment agsncy/authority [much us the police), for the purposs(s)

(I} processing, handling snd/or dealing with my claims induding the settlament ol the claims and any necessary
Investigations reluting to the claims;

(] inwestigating Uve sccident andfor iy clalms;
[} enrrying out and/ar desling with my mstructions of reaponding o any enquiries by me;

{iv} administering my claima liaciuding the malling of correspondence, statements, Invalees, resorts of notices 1o me.
which could invalve disciosure of certain parsanal data sbout me 10 bring about delivery of the same a4 weil as on the
external cover of ervelopes/mall packages); snd/or

(v} complying with appiicabhe law m administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims jcallact ivaly the
“Purpores”)

() &l insurer(s) whe have ngured vahicie(t]) invelved in this accident and the Imsurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/ace permitted
10 collecy, use, disclase andfor process my Personal Information for one or more of the sbove Purpotes; and

(¢l my Persanal information may/cun be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their third party service providers of
agentsfincluding thir liseyars/law firmil, which may be sited outside of Singapore, lor ane or mare of the above Purposes

(@] roy Persznal information will alse be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of frsud detection,
Investipation and management In present snd all 'uture claims,

(g} thenformation so colfected wnder {d) shove muy be thived f disclosad.

() boall Indurers snd/or any othar third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, ccentrolling or managing framed,
regulaters, law enforcement and government agencles as ressonabily required for the purpases stated, or

(&} for complving with requirements unter any regulations, lawi of cowrt order.

/

Polieyhobier's Sigrature Dnwer's Signature
Date & Tema: 29 i i &5 15 % [ gy (1 eriver 15 not the policyholder)
Date & Tima:

Pagedal 18



Skuolch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATION

W declare the loregoing particulars are brue In every respect.

“ 28 ha i
Policybelder's Sgnature | 2b%hm Driver's Sgnoture n‘-twﬁ Personnal’s Seaal
Date & Time: [IF @rmver 13 ned the poBcyhiakien) i

Date & Time: REUC/FIN Ma -

Faged ol 15



T & B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-03 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722
Tel No. : 6458 0296 / 6454 8007 Fax No. : 6554 2640
E-Mail : thmotor@hotmail.sg
Buss. Reg. Nao. : 199001597D

WITHOUT PREJupyce

RAYNER TAN CHUN YONG
BLI452 YISHUN RING ROAD #07-162

SINGAPORE 760452

Attention - Mofor Claim Department

®332(76

Estimate : ES003375

Date : 29/10/2018
Viehicle Num. | SLT2771Y
Make/Model : TOYOTA COROLLA
Chassis/Eng#
Accident Date : 26/110/2019
Claim No. :
Referance :
Policy No. - GA282486/1

SN Quantty Particular Unit Price  Amouni S8
LIST ITEMS :
1.t REAR BOOT COVER Ff‘,‘;ﬂ 4 1,225.10
2 1 REAR BOOT COVER INNER LOCK 470.13 X
ENE REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE LAMP L/H Jeo 10170 X
4 1 REAR BOOT COVER OPEN HANDLE TOP CHROME e 9051 4o
5 1 REAR BOOT COVER LOGO 91.37 —
6 1 REAR BOOT COVER COROLLA EMBLEM A, 8061 —
7 t REAR BOOT COVER A0 EMBLEM A BO13 —
g 1 REAR LAMP L/H s¢d-%e G 78010 ™
9 REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP 24960 X
10 1 REAR BUMPER 5Pf-5¢ 780.90 e
TR REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH 130.10 X
12 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH feo 13010 A
13. 6 REAR BUMPER CLIP 500 Y- 3000 —
14 1 REAR END PANEL T 50013 X
15 1 REAR BOOT COVER 'G' EMBLEM Ae, 9010
List Total S§ : 5,130.60
25.00% Discount S8 : 1.282.65
3,847.95
LABOUR :
1. REMOVE & REFIX AND REPLACE REAR BUMPER SENSOR My 32000 2%
2 REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE CAMEARA & CHECK WIRING 120.00 T
3. SPRAY PRINT ANTI-RUST COATING 150.00 Jef
4. SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTION Joesy 1,000.00
5 LABOUR TO DO PANEL BEATING, REPAIR AND REPLACE
ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS 900.00 ﬁ,.?o
Labour Total $§ 2,490.00
SingDollars © Six Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Seven & Cents Ninely-Five Only
E &0.E Total 58 :

for T & B MOTOR HEH#FS SERVICES PTELTD

6,337.95



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #07-25 Paya Uibi Industrial Park, Singapane 408033
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No 189807T198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automoblle

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CS/ILPC190191B0O/KIANZ
#17.04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE fggsss D% 20112019 ||W"ﬂ||m|m"|
Code : LPC2
1% Poliey Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 5950X Veh. inspected SLT 2TTY
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19119/VCO5/022576 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 301012019
- Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA AXIDG (A) c.c 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. NRE 1610020051 Colour METALLIC DARK BLUE
Odometer 47283 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/165R15 LING LONG 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |1B5/65R15 LING LONG 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |1BS/B5R15 LING LONG 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 LING LONG 7mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S F'C)R'I-'.ION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/10/2018 |Inspection Date 30/10/2019
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-03
Repairer T & B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
sb. Estimate Days of Repalr

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uby Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL 8258 3581 FAX: B258 4115

Reg No  198807T198R GST Reg No 19-9607198-R Page No 11 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLT 2771Y

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT COVER BENT 1.225.10 986.30
1|REAR BOOT COVER INNER LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 47013 1

LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE LAMP L'H SERVICEABLE 101.70 -
1|REAR BOOT COVER OPEN HANDLE TOP CHROME MTG CRACKED 90.53 90.53
1|REAR BOOT COVER LOGO MECESSARY 81.37 81.37
1|REAR BOOT COVER COROLLA EMBLEM MECESSARY BOG1 B0.61
1|REAR BOOT COVER AXIO EMBLEM MECESSARY B80.13 80.13
1|REAR LAMP L/H CUT 780.10 54840
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 249.60 -
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 780.90 598 50
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH SERVICEABLE 130.10 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE 130.10 -
G6|REAR BUMPER CLIP @5%5.00 MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE BOO.13 -
LABOUR

1|REAR BOOT COVER "G" EMBLEM MECESSARY 80.10 80.10

LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,282 65 -648.98

3.B4T 85 1.946.56

LABOUR

REMOVE & REFIX AND REPLACE REAR BUMPER 320.00 200.00

SEMSOR,

REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE CAMERA & CHECK WIRING. 120.00 50.00

SPRAY PAINT ANTLRUST COATING 150.00 30.00

SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTION 1,000.00 500.00

LABOUR TO DO PANEL BEATING,REPAIR AND REPLACE 800.00 600.00

ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE

REPAIR OF REAR BOOT COVER INNER LOCK AND REAR

END PANEL.

2.480.00 1,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,337.55 3,326.96

Report Ref No. CS/ILPC18018180/Ktfan2




] A e
avamiam
Page No.2al 2
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 332696

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19019180/KH3n2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DIRCLAIMER OF LIARRITY TO THIRD PARTIES . This Repoan s made salaky for the ues and bensfit of the Chient nemed on ihe front sage of ihs Rerorl.




